
PIAA DISTRICT IV  
VOLLEYBALL 

TO: District IV Principals, Athletic Directors, and Volleyball Coaches 
FROM: Diana Barnes 

RE: District IV Volleyball Tournament 
DATE: October 4, 2021 

 
This year the District IV Volleyball Tournament will start on Saturday, October 30.   
 
To enter District IV playoffs for the 2021 season, “A” and “AA” teams must have a .500 
or better record or a power ranking higher than those teams that do to qualify for district 
play. Tournament play or pool play cannot be considered.  We will be using the District 
IV power ranking system for seeding.  Please make sure your school updates their scores 
in a timely manner. 
 
All games must be completed by Thursday, Oct. 28.  The seeding will be done on 
Friday, Oct. 29.  Again, seeding will be done by following the power ranking system. 
The playoff format will be the same as last year; best three out of five in head-to-head 
competitions with rally scoring. One team in AA and one team in A will advance to the 
state tournament. Please check the PIAA website for bracketing information. 
 
“A” semi-final games will be played Saturday, October 30th.  
“AA” quarter final games will be played Saturday, October 30th, if necessary.  
“AA” semi-final games will be played Tuesday, November 2nd.  
“A” and “AA” finals will be played Thursday, November 4th.  
 
Williamson will be the host school for this year’s District IV tournament. Under the 
current Covid -19 guidelines, masks will be required for ALL SPECTATORS.   If you 
have questions, please feel free to call me anytime.  My numbers are: 
 
Office: 814-258-5644 
Fax: 570-827-3557 
Cell: 570-404-2659 
E-mail:  diana.barnes@ntiogasd.org 


